



# YASMINE BOUGHRARA

✉ yasmine.bouhrara13@gmail.com

☎ +33 7 50 09 63 74

🏠 12 allée Jules Michelet, 26700 Pierrelatte, France

📅 May 13th, 2003

## SKILLS

Mastery of the office pack

## LANGUAGES

French

English

Spanish

Arabic

## HOBBIES

- Volunteering
- Sport
- Trips ( Spain, Dubaï, Usa, Morocco)
- Fashion industry

## QUALITIES

- Emphatic
- Dynamic
- Passionate
- Hardworking

## PROFILE

I am a hardworking and ambitious individual with a great passion for the luxury industry. I am currently in my first year of studying post graduation specialized in international trade. I am curious, I enjoy overcoming challenges, and I have a genuine interest in your company.

## EDUCATION

**Post Graduation specialized in International trade ( year 1 )** 2021 – Present  
CNED

**Graduation specialized in administration** 2019 – 2021  
Gustave Jaume, Pierrelatte, France

## EMPLOYMENT

**Volunteering work** 2021 – Feb 2022  
Local association, Pierrelatte, France

**Sales associate** May 2020 – Aug 2021  
Zara, Avignon, France

**Regular babysitting** 2020 – Feb 2021  
Pierrelatte, France

## INTERNSHIPS

**Intern** Nov 2018 – Jan 2019  
Treasury, Pierrelatte, France

**Intern** Dec 2019 – Jan 2020  
Assurance Macif, Montélimar, France